

Deleted: Able Harding - file c - 02 10 2013

Noah was marrying his stepmother's daughter. Children of Noah^[4] Harding and Lessie Lessa Buckalew (Bucklew) are:

Deleted: Issue

14. i. Clemant (Clem) Harry^[14] Harding, born June 7, 1884, in Neosho County, Kansas, died January 18, 1961, in Mason County, Washington.

Deleted: 8iii

Formatted: Tab

15. ii. Clarence G.^[15] Harding, born November 4, 1885, Neosho County, Kansas, died in October, 1963, in Missouri.

Deleted: Clem^[14a] ...arding, b. ...born Ju...

Deleted: 8iii ...5. ii. . Clarence G.^[15a]...

iii. Noah Clide Harding, born December 31, 1887, died after 1930 in Little River, Rice County, Kansas? It is not known if he had any children.

Deleted: 8iii ...iii. Noah Clide Harding b...

After Noah's early death, Lessie remarried to Joel William Lowe (1861-1938), and had more children. It is said through family information that Lessie's second husband was very hard on the Harding boys.

Deleted: a ...oel William Lowe (1861-...

[5] Amanda E.^[5] Harding (Green¹ Harding) was born, March 16, 1859, in Illinois, died April 5, 1942, in Macomb, McDonough County, Illinois. She married Samuel Lytle Crain on May 15, 1879, in Illinois. Children of Amanda E.^[5] Harding and Samuel Lytle Crain are:

Formatted: Normal Left

Deleted: 1 Green Harding 9ii ...manda E...

i. Pearl Crain, unknown birth and death.

Deleted: 9iii

16. ii. Charles Earl^[16] Crain, born October 8, 1881, in Neosho County, Kansas, died May 26, 1938, in Macomb, Illinois. It is believed that since he is shown born in Kansas, that Amanda E.^[5] and her husband were briefly in Kansas when her father and other family members came in 1881.

Formatted: Tab

Deleted: 9iii ...ii. . Charles Earl^[16a]... Crai...

[6] Aaron Washington^[6] Harding (Green¹ Harding) was born, October 5, 1864, near Stilwell, Illinois, and died December 26, 1919, in or near Erie, Neosho County, Kansas. He married Luella Jane Hewitt in about 1883. Luella was born in March, 1865, died in Indiana in 1918 in Neosho County, Kansas. Both are buried in Bethel Cemetery outside of Erie in Neosho County, Kansas. Children of Aaron Washington^[6] and Luella Jane Hewitt are:

Deleted: 9iii Mary Katherine Crain b. June 3 1914 Illinois d. November 2005 Madison, Dane, WI
¶
1 Green Harding 10ii ...6] Aaron

17. i. Alfred Martin^[17] Harding, born May 8, 1883, in Neosho County, Kansas, died in 1943 in Sylvia, Reno County, Kansas. Buried in Bethel Cemetery, outside of Erie in Neosho County, Kansas.

Deleted: 10iii ...i. Alfred Martin^[17]

Formatted: Tab

18. ii. Charles Leroy (Roy)^[18] Harding, born December 21, 1885, Neosho County, Kansas, died October 10, 1946, on his farm N.E. of Erie, in Neosho County, Kansas, buried in Bethel Cemetery outside of Erie in Neosho County, Kansas.

Deleted: 10iii ...ii. . Charles Leroy ROY

19. iii. Oliver Fred^[19] Harding, born January, 1888, in Neosho County, Kansas, died August 20, 1913, on his or his brother's, Charles Leroy (Roy)^[18] Harding's, farm, N.E. of Erie, Neosho County, Kansas, buried in Bethel Cemetery outside of Erie in Neosho County, Kansas.

Deleted: 10iii ...iii. Oliver Fred^[19a]...

20. iv. Ralph Conway^[20] Harding, born November 24, 1889, in Neosho County, Kansas, died September, 1925, in Neosho County,

Deleted: 10iii ...0. . iv. Ralph Conway^[20]